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E-mail request

Our ref: ATISN 15603
Date: 1 November 2021

Dear
ATISN 15603

Thank you for your request which | received on 18 October 20201. You asked for the following
information:

For each month of 2021 separately please state how many staff are working at the Welsh
Government Office, Llandudno Junction, LL31 9RZ.

Below are the number of staff contracted to work in the Llandudno Junction office for each month
from January to September 2021. Also included is the average daily attendance for each month for
the same period.

The attendance level is low initially due to lockdown, whereby only essential staff attended the
office. Following the lifting of lockdown the Welsh Government has continued to implement the
First Ministers message that staff should continue to work from home where possible, which has
resulted in low attendance levels currently.

Contracted Staff Numbers Average Daily Attendance
Level
January 2021 411 7
February 2021 411 7
March 2021 406 9
April 2021 392 12
May 2021 399 18
June 2021 397 15
July 2021 394 18
August 2021 394 16
September 2021 392 18
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If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can ask for an
internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review
should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,

Cardiff,

CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office,
Woycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has
been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely
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